From:  Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 12/13/2013 12:15:02 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Fw: GO Lobby Café
Fyi.
------ Original Message------

From: Vu, Helen
To: FAC SF 245 Market - All
To: FAC SF 77 Beale - All

Sent: Dec 13, 2013 12:01 PM
Subject: GO Lobby Café

General Office Colleagues:

Fueling up in the morming and afternoon will soon be a whole new experience here in the General Office. Not
only are we planning to expand the quality and quantity of the food and beverages in the 77 Beale Street lobby,
but we’re going to make it a more pleasant and collaborative atmosphere.

Caf¢ Leah’s lobby area lease has expired and Café Sprig is our new provider with an expansive menu and coffee
and tea services. During construction of Café Sprig from January to March 2014, we will be providing temporary
kiosk services via “Taste of Sprig” in the 77 Beale Street lobby. Once completed in April 2014, you can expect a
full range of beverage, breakfast and lunch services.

What’s even more exciting is that the completed Sprig Café will provide a whole new lobby scene. You’ll be able
to meet early with colleagues over quality breakfast sandwiches, fresh bakery goods and Weaver’s Coffee and
Tea. Set up a lunch appointment or hang out with your teammates and enjoy sandwiches, fresh soups or made-to-
order salads.

Moving forward, we will provide more information about Sprig Café and their services. Look for the temporary
“Taste of Sprig” kiosk menu options in coming days.

I know that some of you have developed relationships with Café Leah employees over the years, so please join me
in wishing their employees and ownership the best of luck. We appreciate the service they have provided. Their
last day of service will be January 10, 2014.
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I am looking forward to the expanded food and beverage options in our lobby, and I think you’ll find it to be a
more inviting and warm place to hang out.

We are working to improve the workplace at GO and across the portfolio. Thanks for your continued support and
please share any feedback with Ron Kalich, Director of Facilities Operations as we move forward with this
project.

Helen Vu

Helen Vu

CRESS | Corporate Real Estate Strategy & Services

Pacific Gas & Electric | 245 Market St, MC N15G | San Francisco, CA 94105
T:415.973.3547 | M: 415.683.9605

Helen.Vu@pge.com <mailto:Helen. Vu@pge.com™>

Contact us for assistance:

CRESS Intranet <http://pgeweb/sharedservices/cre/Pages/default.aspx> | Building Service Requests
<https://wwwintra.comp.pge.com/auth/big_redirect.html> | PGE.com <http://www.pge.com/>

Facilities Management Office | Ext: 223.9000, Opt. 2

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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